

Ronan Vallely Msc C.V.

www.iamronan.com

Ronan Vallely
Station Cottage
110 Maxwell Ave
Bearsden
G61 1HU
07877878442
ronan@iamronan.com

Hello:

I am a highly motivated web/graphic designer with over 3 years experience working freelance. I am a creative thinker who loves to embrace new ideas and technology. I am always inspired by the visual world around me and strive to reflect this through my design. I am versatile, love to experiment and constantly strive to share my knowledge with others.

Skills:

I have excellent knowledge of Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver Indesign and Coda. I have over 4 years experience of hand coding valid accessible XHTML websites and am currently in the process of updating to HTML 5 and CSS 3. I have excellent knowledge of jquery and can design and develop various javascript plugins. I have a good working knowledge of Wordpress, Drupal and theme development. I have also acquired extensive knowledge through my MSC thesis on W3C and accessibility guidelines. Lastly, I have a keen interest in user interface design and web usability. Languages include :xhtml, css, javascript (jquery) and php.

Work Experience:

Iamronan (Freelance Aug 2008 - Present) Iamronan is my own freelance web business which I have been running for just over 3 years. I am responsible for the delivery of various services including branding, web design, SEO and print. I have also acquired valuable experience of working closely with clients and working to timescales.

Caledonian University (part-time Jan 2011-June 2011): I was responsible for the delivery of a 2nd year web development module in semester 2.

Coatbridge College (part-time Aug 2009 - June 2011): I have been teaching at Coatbridge College for two years where I have been responsible for delivering a range of multimedia (HND) subjects ranging from web development to 3D animation.

Education & qualifications

Coatbridge College SQA Post Graduate Diploma(PDA): An Introduction to Teaching

Paisley University MSC Multimedia Communications with distinction

Caledonian University BA Honours Business & Information Mgt. 2:1

I Like:

Anything made by Apple, collecting vinyl, spinning records, food, coffee, foreign film, web/graphic design, ableton live and writing electronic music. For more information check out my portfolio @ www.iamronan.com or check out my Twitter www.twitter.com/_iamronan

Referees:

Martin Dewar
Curriculum Leader
Coatbridge College
07866923486

Katy Macleod
Crew 2000
Edinburgh
07980548759